From: Bennett, Jonathon

To: Amanda Chornoby; Brooks, Lauren; Kristen Woodruff; Bickford, Channing; Davis, Braden; Bogardus, David; Lestino, David
Subject: FW: - #14421 Palmetto Trails Network Plan [Manatee County] (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:12:36 PM

Forwarding to the rest of the team

Jonathon A. Bennett

Environmental Project Manager

Florida Department of Transportation District One
801 North Broadway Avenue

Bartow, Florida 33830

Office - (863) 519-2495
Jonathon.Bennett@dot.state.fl.us

-----Original Message-----

From: OVDENK, CYNTHIA D CIV USARMY CESAIJ (US) <Cynthia.D.Ovdenk@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 9:29 PM

To: Bennett, Jonathon <Jonathon.Bennett@dot.state.fl.us>

Ce: Pipkin, Gwen G <Gwen.Pipkin@dot.state.fl.us>; Castro, Joy <Joy.Castro@stantec.com>; cynthia.d.o: army.mil; Ki Andrew A CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA)
<Andrew.A Kizlauskas@usace.army.mil>; Mark Tamblyn <Mark.M.Tamblyn@usace.army.mil>

Subject: - #14421 Palmetto Trails Network Plan [Manatee County] (UNCLASSIFIED)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Jonathon: The Corps has further reviewed the #14421 Palmetto Trails Network Plan [Manatee County] ETDM determination by the Corps and we have determined we can change our determination from "moderate"
to "minimal" based on the project footprint being within geographical service areas of federally approved mitigation banks and the FDOT i to avoid and minimize impacts to waters of the U.S. to the most
practicable extent. We again would like to ize that d ding on the final determination for impacts this project may need to be reviewed as a standard permit. Additionally, if the ROW must be expanded, a
functional assessment and mitigation for secondary impacts will be required.

Thank you,

Cynthia Ovdenk, Permits Section
Panama City Field Office

Corps of Engineers Regulatory Division
(850) 287-2045

To find out more about our regulatory program please visit us at:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttp-253A-252F-252Fwww.saj.usace.army.mil-252FMissions-252FRegulatory.aspx-26amp-3Bdata-3D02-
257C01-257CJonathon.Bennett-2540dot.state.fl.us-257C6e235f9084d349¢0a47608d80cddb7b3-257Cdb2 1de5dbc9c420c 8318088 5b5ada-257C0-257C0-257C637273493723186296-26amp-3Bsdata-3Df6 Y DKa6bn-
252BMzbe-252F65ngdrSOTq77QW2gmf22kiw63a0sk-253D-26amp-3Breserved-3D0&d=DwIFAg&c=TQzoP61-

bYDBLzNdOXmHrw&r=31kxi4zwGON9qZZ45X 7ml7jKuKKPbmdJOYpF2Y g31d0&m=bBxNejERN3NtSrIOEqiNXP4PzM7vTR6ADx8naaaGqc8&s=HdRg09PIZmnIlILWXY GIW7MqcRmedlh7SQWLNMBbIn8 &e=

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED


mailto:Jonathon.Bennett@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:achornoby@citiesthatwork.com
mailto:lauren.brooks@aecom.com
mailto:kwoodruff@citiesthatwork.com
mailto:Channing.Bickford@aecom.com
mailto:braden.davis@aecom.com
mailto:David.Bogardus@stantec.com
mailto:david.lestino@stantec.com

